
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson 
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on 
July 28, 2020, at 8:30 a.m., in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which 
time the following matters will come before the Board: 

8:30 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

8:40 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments 
1. Charity Brault, Executive Director – NW MN Multi-County HRA

9:00 Consent Agenda 
1. July 14, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings
2. Roseau River Watershed District Board Appointment(s) – Authorization to Advertise
3. Two Rivers Watershed Appointment – Authorization to Advertise
4. UCare Medicare Group Plan
5. Temporary On-Sale Liquor License

9:05 Committee Reports 

9:10 Department Reports 
1. Highway

a. Final Payment – S & R Reinforcing, Inc.
b. 2019 Fall Flood Disaster Gravel Projects Contracts

2. Auditor
a. Joint Powers Agreement with the Secretary of State

9:15 County Board Items 
1. Engineering Agreement
2. Interim Highway Department Supervisor
3. COVID-19 Pandemic - Update
4. Commissioner Committee Reports

10:00 Unfinished Business 

10:00 Adjourn 

NOTE: Pursuant to MN Statute 13D.021; and, in order to accommodate the COVID-19 social 
distancing requirement, in-person attendance at this meeting for the general public and 
County Staff will be allowed by appointment only. Contact the County Coordinator’s Office, 
(218-463-4248), or by email (joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us), to schedule an in-person 
appointment with the Board. 

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/
mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  NW MN HRA 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
NW MN Multi-County HRA Program Update 

Presenter:  Charity Brault 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Ms. Brault will present a HRA program update to the Board. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☒ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 







































 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Roseau County 

Request for Board Action 

 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 1 
(for office use only) 

Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department: Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
July 14, 2020 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

□ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the July 14, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached □ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

□ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

□ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

□ County Board Items ☐ Other 

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
July 14, 2020 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 

City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, July 14, 2020. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, John Horner, Jack Swanson, 
Russell Walker, and Daryl Wicklund.  Staff present were Martie Monsrud, Jeff Pelowski, Joleen 
Kezar, Brian Ketring, Kristy Kjos, Sue Grafstrom, Mike Trinka, and Rich Gross.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

Board Chair Falk proposed adding a Tax Court-related discussion to County Board items, 
which would require the Board to close the meeting per MN Statute 13D.05, Subd. 3(b); Building 
Maintenance Supervisor Trinka requested the addition of several Building Committee-related 
items to Department Reports; and, Engineer Ketring requested the addition of a pay grade 
revision request to Department Reports.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made 
by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Wicklund, and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Commissioner Horner commented on an e-mail sent to the Commissioners regarding the 
County Engineer.     
 
APPROVE BILLS           
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Horner, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following warrants: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 6/25/2020 (Warrant #143559-143568) 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 AFLAC  3,118.10 
 KNIFE RIVER MATERIALS  3,006,156.09 
 8 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,844.85 

Final Total:  3,013,119.04 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 7/02/2020 (Warrant #143569-143577) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 DEARBORN GROUP  3,602.13 
 LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER  28,037.06 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,113.00 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 2,180.46 
 5 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,280.05 

Final Total:  39,212.70 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 7/09/2020 (Warrant #143578-143595) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  3,574.50 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  2,628.96 
 ROSEAU CITY  12,656.06 
 15 Payments less than 2,000.00  6,640.24 



 
Final Total:  25,499.76 

 
Warrants Approved On 7/14/2020 For Payment 7/17/2020 (Warrant #143596-143674) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 B&H PHOTO VIDEO  5,253.54 
 COULOMBE CONSULTING  5,600.00 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  3,840.28 
 HANSON SALES  3,440.02 
 HOLTHUSEN CONSTRUCTION INC  37,453.15 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  3,974.01 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  16,782.63 
 POWER PLAN  6,911.19 
 RDO EQUIPMENT COMPANY  3,373.74 
 REGENTS OF U OF MINNESOTA  20,804.30 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  6,419.38 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  17,341.25 
 ROSEAU COUNTY FORD  36,080.89 
 SEACHANGE  12,448.79 
 SIMMONS CONTRACTING LLC  3,000.00 
 TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP  11,532.60 
 63 Payments less than 2,000.00  30,454.39 

Final Total:  224,710.16 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded 
by Commissioner Swanson, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda, approved the June 23, 2020, Regular Board Proceedings; approved the July 7, 2020, 
Special Board Meeting Proceedings; and, accepted a $2,000.00 anonymous donation to the 
Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Building Committee 
 
Courthouse Complex Duct Work 
 
 Building Maintenance Supervisor Trinka, representing the Building Committee, requested 
approval from the Board to have the ductwork in the Courthouse and Sheriff’s Department cleaned 
at an estimated cost of $17,345.00. Following discussion, Commissioner Swanson made a motion, 
seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously to approve the project. 
 
Clock Tower Lighting 
 
 Building Maintenance Supervisor Trinka requested Board approval to replace the existing 
clock tower lighting with LED lights. Currently, only one of the four lights are working. The estimated 
cost to replace the lighting is $6,050.00.  After discussion, Commissioner Horner made a motion to 
approve replacing the clock tower lighting to LED lights, seconded by Commissioner Wicklund, and 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
Old LEC Remodel Review 
 



 
 Building Maintenance Supervisor Trinka requested two Commissioners join him on a tour of 
the old LEC building and review the proposed renovation plan.  Following discussion, 
Commissioners Falk and Swanson agreed to meet with Supervisor Trinka on July 24, 2020, to tour 
the building and review the project plans. 
 
Highway Department 
 
Pay Grade Revision Request 
 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request a payroll change for the Survey Crew Chief 
position from an extended range Grade 7 to a center Grade 8.  Following discussion, a motion to 
approve the payroll change was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner 
Horner, and carried unanimously. 
    
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
COVID-19 Situation Update 
 

Emergency Manager Grafstrom provided an update for the Board; including, positive COVID-
19 cases in Roseau County has increased to 30; Governor Walz has continued his Peace Time 
Emergency Order through August 12, 2020; he is considering requiring wearing face masks when 
out in public; and, the Department of Education will be making a decision concerning the operation 
of school districts by July 27, 2020. 

Coordinator Pelowski provided a handout as a “starting point” for the discussion regarding 
the distribution of CARES Act funding.  The Board reviewed the information and agreed with the 
recommendation to create a CARES Act Committee.  Mr. Pelowski also provided a “draft” document 
entitled Eligibility & Program Guidance for Eligible Applicants for the Roseau County COVID-19 
Relief Grant Program for Board review. Following discussion, Commissioner Horner made a motion, 
seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously to approve the creation of a CARES 
Act Committee to include Commissioners Swanson and Wicklund, Auditor/Recorder Monsrud, 
Emergency Manager Grafstrom, and Coordinator Pelowski. 
 
CLOSED MEETING 
   
 At 9:30 a.m., Commissioner Wicklund made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Swanson, 
and carried unanimously to close the meeting per MN Statute 13D.05, Subd. 3(b), (ie. attorney-client 
privilege provision), in order to discuss a Tax Court-related item. At 10:25 a.m., Commissioner 
Swanson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously to reopen 
the meeting. There was no Board action taken. 
      
Commissioner Committee Reports (June 23 – July 14, 2020) 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Special County Board Meeting; 
Tax Court Committee Meeting(s); Building Committee Meeting. 
 Commissioner Horner reported on the following committee(s):  Special County Board 
Meeting; Warroad City Council Meeting. 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau Economic 
Development Authority Meeting; National Association of Counties (NACo) Community, Economic & 
Workforce Development Teleconference; Roseau School Board Meeting; NACo Date Driven Justice 
Research and Planning Teleconference; Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) Jury Trials 
Teleconference; Community Justice Coordinating Committee Meeting; Emergency Management 
COVID Teleconference; Roseau City Council Meeting; Special County Board Meeting; Northwest 
Emergency Communication Board Meeting; AMC Blue Ribbon Commission Meeting; Juvenile 



 
Detention Alternatives Initiative (JDAI) True North Collaborative Meeting; Statewide Emergency 
Communications Board Finance Committee Meeting. 
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Special County Board 
Meeting; Tax Court Committee Meeting(s). 
 Commissioner Wicklund reported on the following committee(s):  Special County Board 
Meeting; Northwest Regional Development Commission Meeting; Two Rivers Watershed Board 
Meeting. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular meeting at 10:50 a.m. The next 
Regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for Tuesday, July 28, 2020, at 8:30 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau River Watershed District Board Appointment(s) -  
Authorization to Advertise 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The terms of LeRoy Carrier and Carter Diesen will expire on October 18, 2020.  The Board will consider advertising 
for applicants to fill these positions.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson   
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund  

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 

 
WATERSHED BOARD APPOINTMENT NOTICE  

  
The Roseau County Board of Commissioners is accepting nominations for the following 
Watershed Board Appointment: 
 

Two (2) managers to the Roseau River Watershed Board for a three year term 
beginning October 19, 2020 ending October 18, 2023.  The terms of LeRoy 
Carrier and Carter Diesen will expire on October 18, 2020.  
 

Persons interested in being appointed to serve as a Watershed District Manager should 
contact the Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th Avenue SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN  
56751 (218-463-4248) or at joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us to obtain an application.  To 
be considered, interested persons must submit completed applications no later than 
4:30 pm August 28, 2020. 
 
 

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Two Rivers Watershed District Board Appointment -  
Authorization to Advertise 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The term of Jim Kukowski will expire on October 28, 2020.  The Board will consider advertising for applicants to fill 
this position.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson   
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund  

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 

 
WATERSHED BOARD APPOINTMENT NOTICE  

  
The Roseau County Board of Commissioners is accepting nominations for the following 
Watershed Board Appointment: 
 

One (1) manager to the Two Rivers Watershed Board for a three year term 
beginning October 29, 2020 ending October 28, 2023.  The term of Jim Kukowski 
will expire on October 28, 2020.  
 

Persons interested in being appointed to serve as a Watershed District Manager should 
contact the Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th Avenue SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN  
56751 (218-463-4248) or at joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us to obtain an application.  To 
be considered, interested persons must submit completed applications no later than 
4:30 pm August 28, 2020. 
 
 

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Insurance Committee 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
UCare Medicare Group Plan 

Presenter:  Patty Ignaszewski / Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The Insurance Committee is recommending that the Board approve offering Roseau County retirees a Medicare 
Group Plan option, (reference the attached Plan Summary). 

Background: 
There is no cost to the County for offering this Plan. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor-Recorder 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Temporary On-Sale Liquor License 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The American Legion Post #24 is requesting Board approval of a 1-4 day Temporary On-Sale (intoxicating) Liquor 
License for a private event scheduled for August 15th & 16th, 2020. 

Background: 
The License Application must be approved, and the License issued, by the MN Department of Alcohol & Gambling 
Enforcement Division. 
 
The County Sheriff and County Attorney have reviewed all required documentation. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Final Payment – S & R Reinforcing, Inc. 

Presenter:  Daryle Dahl 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval for final payment to S & R Reinforcing, Inc., Bridge Replacement Project, 
S.A.P. 068-599-100 – Br. 68543, Hereim Township, in the amount of $21,430.75 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2019 Fall Flood Disaster Gravel Projects Contracts 

Presenter:  Daryle Dahl 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval for three 2019 Fall Flood Disaster Gravel Projects Contracts. 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Joint Powers Agreement with the Secretary of State 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval for the Chair and Auditor to execute the Joint Powers Agreement with the 
Secretary of State for possible recount for the 2020 Primary Election and 2020 General Election. 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Engineering Agreement 

Presenter:  Daryle Dahl 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the Engineering Agreement with Pennington County. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Interim Highway Department Supervisor 

Presenter:  Daryle Dahl / Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to appoint Assistant Engineer-Construction Daryle Dahl as the interim Supervisor of the 
County Highway Department, and increase his current salary of $38.68/hour to $48.68/hour during the time spent 
as the Department Supervisor. 

Background: 
This appointment and salary adjustment would remain in effect until a Highway Engineer is hired. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
COVID-19 Pandemic - Update  

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Discussion of the County’s ongoing response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
  

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEES REPORT 
 
JULY 14, 2020 - HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
JULY 14, 2020 - JADIS TOWN BOARD; “CARES” Act funding 
 
JULY 15, 2020 - NORTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (T.R.F.) 
 
JULY 15, 2020 - POLARIS COMMUNITY MEETING 
 
JULY 16, 2020 - STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE; approved 
SECB and SHSP grants 
 
JULY 16, 2020 - INSURANCE COMMITTEE; will offer UCare option for retirees 
 
JULY 16, 2020 - ‘CARES’ ACT COMMITTEE 
 
JULY 20, 2020 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COVID UPDATE 
 
JULY 20, 2020 - NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING 
 
JULY 20, 2020 - ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, WORKFORCE, 
HOUSING COMMITTEE 
 
JULY 20, 2020 - ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD 
 
JULY 21, 2020 - SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
JULY 21, 2020 - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
JULY 22, 2020 - NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES COMMUNITY, ECONOMIC AND WORKFORCE 
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
JULY 22, 2020 - ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES BLUE RIBBON COMMISSION 
 
JULY 22, 2020 - JADIS TOWN BOARD; road discussion 
 
JULY 24, 2020 - BUILDING COMMITTEE; old Law Enforcement Center 
 
JULY 27, 2020 - STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD REGIONAL LEADERSHIP  
 


	7-28-2020 County Board Agenda
	Board Appointment 1 - RBA NWMN Multi-County HRA Program Update
	Board Appointment 1 - Attachment NWMN Multi-County HRA Program Update

	Consent 1 - RBA July 14, 2020 Board Proceedings
	July 14, 2020 Proceedings

	Consent 2 - RBA RRWD Board Appointment(s) - Authorization to Advertise
	Consent 2 - Attachment RRWD Board Appointment(s) Advertisement

	Consent 3 - RBA TRWD Board Appointment - Authorization to Advertise
	Consent 3 - Attachment TRWD Board Appointment Advertisement

	Consent 4 - RBA UCare Medicare Group Plan
	Consent 4 - Attachment UCare Medicare Group Plan

	Consent 5 - RBA Temporary On-Sale Liquor License
	Department Reports 1a - RBA Final Payment S & R Reinforcing, Inc.
	Department Reports 1b - RBA 2019 Fall Flood Disaster Gravel Projects Contracts
	Department Reports 2a - RBA Joint Powers Agreement with the Secretary of State
	County Board Item 1 - RBA Engineering Agreement
	County Board Item 2 - RBA Interim Highway Department Supervisor
	County Board Item 3 - RBA COVID-19 Pandemic Update
	County Board Item 4 - RBA Commissioner Committee Reports
	Commissioner Swanson Report


